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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: SolarCity Corporation's Protest of Supplemental Advice Letters Implementing
Resolution E-4610

To service lists R.12-11-005 and R.10-05-004,

On behalf of SolarCity Corporation (SolarCity), please find the attached Protest to the
following Supplemental Advice Letters implementing NEM load aggregation:

* PG&E Advice Letter 4305-E;
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. SCE Advice Letter 2952-E; and
* SDG&E Advice Letter 2529-E.

This document was filed with the ED Tariff Unit on this day via email and is being served
according to the instructions in the respective advice letters. Please let me know if you
encounter any problems opening the attached document.

Best regards,

David Wooley

Keyes, Fox & Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
(510) 314-8207

415-271-1135 (Cell)

dwooley@kfwlaw.com www.kfwlaw.com
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